S ONDENGE,

June 29, 1984

Mike Hirsch, Esq.
Federal Emergency Management Agency
Washington, D.C. 20472

In the Matter of
PHILADELPHIA ELECTRIC COMPANY
(Limerick Generating Station, Units 1 and 2)
Docket Nos. 50-23%2 and 50-353

Dear Mr., Hirsch:

I am enclosing relevant pages of the transcript from the Limerick
hearing of June 20, 1984 that reflects the comments of the Licensing Board
and the parties regarding two offsite emergency planning contentions of the
City of Philadelphia. After some discussion, the Licensing Board admitted
both contentions at Tr, 12,304, I am also sending a copy to Rick Kinard
in Region III.

Sincerely,

Benjamin H. Vogler
Counsel for NRC Steff

cc: Richard Z. Kinard
Federal Emergency Management Agency
Region 11T
6th & Walnut Streets
Philadelphia, Pennsylvania 19106
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In the matter of:
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Location: philadelphia, Pa.
Date: Wednescay, June 20,
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